(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ Pokur [ war [] mai

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

AR

100173548031

\\O
wﬁg““’



l'_.\

Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin (16000010358

From: Admin Beyond Payroll [admin@heyondpayroll.com]
Sent:  Friday, March 26, 2010 10:28 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Bri Koopmans
Subject: Address Change: COK TRUST LLC

Dear Sir or Madam, ‘ .
Please be advised that my business address has changed. The details are as follows:

Company Name: CDK Trust, LLC
FEIN: 27-1793848

Old Address: 1609 NE 4" CT, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33031
New Address: 937 Banyan Drive, Delray Beach, FL 33483

The address of the sole member has also changed. The sole member is myself, Corey Koopmans.
The old address and new address are the same as listed above. Please update your records
accordingly.

Yours very truly,

Corey Koopmans
MGRM; CDK Trust, LLC



